CARMEL MOUNTAIN RANCH/SABRE SPRINGS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

10152 Rancho Carmel Dr., San Diego, CA 92128

MINUTES for October 13, 2021 Meeting held via Zoom

QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER 6:30 p.m. A quorum was established.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS		
	PRESENT	ABSENT
Eric Edelman, Chairperson/Business Owner	X	
Dan Thompson, Business Owner	X	
Rich Krejci, Home Owner	X	
John Schroeder, Secretary/Home Owner	X	
Marc Clark, Home Owner	X	
Michelle Mullin, Home Owner		X
Kurt Carlson, Home Owner	X	
Dustin Leal, Home Owner		X
Bruce Bergman, Home Owner		X
Larry Fontaine, Home Owner		Х
Kirsten Greer, Home Owner		Х

- I. Call to Order and Welcome by Chairperson: Eric Edelman
- II. Introduction of Board Members
- III. Approve Agenda/Approve Meeting Minutes from previous meeting.
 - Agenda was approved unanimously.
 - Minutes from the September 8, 2021 meeting were approved unanimously.

IV. CMRCC Business:

- A. Public Comments Non-agenda items (3-minute limit)
 - No public comment
- B. Assemblyman Brian Maienschein
 - Approximately \$1.4 million has been secured for District 77 programs and projects including \$400,000 for five Retired Senior Volunteer Patrols programs, \$300,000 for the Ed Brown Senior Center in Rancho Bernardo, \$500,000 for Feeding San Diego, \$100,000 for the San Diego Food Bank, and \$100,000 for Mission Trails Regional Park.
 - The 2021-2022 state budget contains approximately \$124 billion for K-12 education.
 - The state has put \$25 billion into reserves as a "rainy day fund".
 - Pre-K is now fully funded in California.
 - The Middle-Class Scholarship Fund is back in the state budget.
 - Additional seats for California residents have been added to state universities by increasing total seats.
 - SB 87 is providing over \$2 billion in funding for small business aid.
 - The Golden State Stimulus Fund is providing payments to low-income families.
 - The state has allocated approximately \$2 billion for homeless assistance.
 - Assembly Bill 114, the Rare Disease Sequencing for Critically III Infants Act, was awarded \$3 million annually to provide access to this testing for critically ill newborns covered by Medi-Cal.
- C. Neighborhood Police Report Officer Julie Dragt
 - Officer Dragt asked the community to please pay attention to traffic signs around schools.
 - To report homeless encampments, use the city "get it done" app.

- To report people asking for money while blocking the sidewalk, use the San Diego police non-emergency phone number.
- D. CMR Fire Station/SD Fire Representative
 - Not Present
- E. State Senator Brian Jones Representative
 - Not Present
- F. County Supervisor Terra Lawson-Remer Representative, Jeffrey Yuen
 - Supervisor Lawson-Remer is working with the city of San Diego on the ghost gun issue.
 - Supervisor Lawson-Remer is advocating action to get at the root causes of homelessness, rather than continue housing many homeless in jails.
- G. City Councilmember Marni von Wilpert Representative, Khayri Carter
 - · A city ordinance has passed banning "ghost guns".
 - The city is marking the 20th anniversary of the Think Blue campaign.
- H. Mayor Todd Gloria Representative, Chris Ackerman-Avila
 - Mayor Gloria is in Washington D.C. for meetings regarding homelessness.
 - San Diego is partnering with hotels and tourist attractions for "Kids Free San Diego" in October.
- I. San Diego Planning Department Representative, Tony Kempton
 - Not Present
- J. Congressman Scott Peters Representative
 - Not Present
- K. Neighbors for a Better San Diego ADU ordinance
 - A motion was adopted unanimously by CMRSSCC approving the final version of a letter to be sent to the city stating our opposition to San Diego's Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance as it is currently written.
- L. CMRSSCC discussion regarding The Trails Project No. 652519 site development permit
 - Chairman Eric Edelman led a discussion regarding what CMRSSCC might do to work with New Urban West going forward.
- M. Chair's Report- Eric Edelman
 - None
- N. Old Business
 - None
- O. New Business
 - None
- P. Action Items
 - None

Adjournment: 7:58 p.m.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 10, 2021, at 6:30 p.m.

Location: Zoom